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Questions/Answers #5:  April 21, 2011 
All questions are presented as submitted. 

 
1. The RFP eludes to prior research by MDOT that will be made available to the selected 

investigator.  Can that data/research be made available prior to submitting an RFP 
response?  

A. The research will be made available to the selected investigator.  Proposers shall 
submit proposals with current knowledge relative to the posted RFP.  

 
2. Can MDOT identify the principal investigator responsible for compiling MDOT’s prior 

research? 
A. Not at this time.   
 
3. Are there mandatory MDOT pre-qualifications needed to be a qualified responder to this 

RFP? If so, what are they? 
A. There are no prequalifications necessary in order to respond to this RFP. 
 
 

Questions/Answers #6:  April 21, 2011 
All questions are presented as submitted. 

 
1. Is there a DBE participation goal for this solicitation? 
A. No. 
 


